
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 5, 2020 5:52 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Competitive PPE Pricing, Quick Result COVID19 Test Kits, Walk Through

Sanitization Units

From: Tara Onody [mailto:tara.onody@skandagrp.com]
Sent: June 4, 2020 5:14 PM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: Competitive PPE Pricing, Quick Result COVID19 Test Kits, Walk Through Sanitization Units

Attachments available until Jul 4, 2020
Minister Anita Anand

Dear Anita,

My name is Tara, Director of Sales with Skanda Group of Industries, we specialize in PPE, COVID19-Test
Kits, and Mobile Sanitization Systems (walk in get disinfected and walk out). We would appreciate your
consideration to be added as a PPE Supply Partner for the Canadian Government.

Attached is the current price list to illustrate our very competitive pricing. Included is a brochure on the
Humasis COVID19 Test Kit, #1 in the World, Skanda Group of Industries is the exclusive supplier for North
America. Also attached is the brochure on the incredible Mobile Sanitization System.

In this unprecedented time having a reliable source of FDA Approved and FDA Certified products from FDA
Approved and FDA Certified Factories is imperative to have PPE for everyone’s safety.

Skanda Group of Industries has a syndicate of 43 factories worldwide, all FDA Approved and FDA Certified,
to meet the huge demand for PPE Supplies. We are always sourcing new technology that will provide safe
environments. Our clients include the Swedish Government, State of Massachusetts, State of Alabama, State of
Florida, Health Groups and Private Corporations with private companies in Mexico and Brazil.

Thank you for your time, if I have reached the wrong division for procurement of PPE Supplies I would
appreciate your assistance in connecting with the appropriate office.

Look forward to hearing from you, and it will be an honor to be of service to the Government of Canada.

Click to Download
Skanda Price List-May 18th.pdf

8.8 MB

Click to Download
Presentation-Humasis COVID-19 USA.pdf.pdf
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14.9 MB

Click to Download
Mobile Sanitization System SSG-D001 Manualv4.29.pdf

2.7 MB

All The Best,

Tara

We Fight For Life

Tara Onody
Director of Sales
Skanda Group of Industries, LLC
2029 Century Park East, Suite 400
Los Angeles, CA. 90067
www.skandagrp.com 

E: tara.onody@skandagrp.com
1-949-500-3271

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.
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